CURL CURL NORTH RS. FAIR PLA

Curl Curl North Public School P&C Association

Minutes

23rd November 2021

Meeting opened: 7.15 pm **Attendance**: 12 attendees:

Andrew Whitaker, Stuart Wagland, Stephanie England, Catherine Fitzgerald, Paula Cowan, Robert Killian, Kylie Trabona, Karen Crawford, Rebecca Boyle, Peter Reavie, Nicole Martin, Nick Lawry.

Apologies: Donna Blatchford, Natasha Brain

Acknowledgement of Country read by Andrew Whitaker.

Acceptance of Minutes

There was acceptance of the minutes from 19th October 2021.

Andrew Whitaker Moved Peter Reavie Seconded

Business Arising

None.

Correspondence

None.

Treasurer's Report Stuart Wagland (SW)

Full details of report distributed prior to the meeting. Stuart provided overview of the report and finances for September 2021. Robert Killian has kindly donated \$1000 in November.

Fundraising Stephanie England (SE) and Catherine Fitzgerald (CF)

Due to the rules around COVID-19, it has been decided that the school will not be doing anything around sausage sizzle on election day at the school on 4th December. This is because people are unable to loiter or eat on the premises.

Robert has offered to do a sausage sizzle within COVID guidelines. Andrew will work offline with Robert to discuss how we do it. The P&C thanks Robert for his offer.

Stephanie suggested we do a welcome BBQ to parents and children in Term 1 of 2022 pending COVID safety regulations. There will be more fundraising initiatives discussed in 2022.

Canteen, Uniform Shop and OOSH Report Andrew Whitaker (AW)

Canteen

We have a new canteen staff member who started this term. We now have permission for the kids to pick up their frozen food from the canteen. Bec thanked Andrew for his patience in allowing the children to remain socially distanced and to collect their food in stages.

Uniform Shop

Year 6 shirts have arrived and are going off to the printers for the new artwork. Tamara is doing a uniform stall outside the gate for the new kindy presents.

OOSH

We have been able to split the children into 3 rooms so that they are all separated for COVID guidelines.

We are running vacation care for 3 weeks in January and 1 day in December.

Principal's Report Bec Boyle (BB)

Bec presented the Principal Report on behalf of Donna for October 2021. A copy is attached to these minutes.

School Council Nick Lawry (NL)

The School Council is meet about to meet on 24th November.

Other Business

P&C Meetings for 2022

The following meeting dates were agreed for 2022:

8 February

22 March (P&C + AGM)

3 May

14 June

26 July

6 September

18 October

29 November

Concerns about damage around Curl Curl Lagoon

Paula shared some photos around the damage to Curl Curl lagoon where kids have been chopping down trees, wrecking grass and building bike ramps. The damage is quite startling. It is also and area that is landfill and there is asbestos in the bank. The rain has been washing this into the lagoon. When kids have been approached by people in the community, they have been quite aggressive and followed one lady home.

It was agreed that this would be documented in the school newsletter and police are visiting the school chatting to Year 6 about the matter in two weeks time.

Meeting closed

8.27pm